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TO:  Mayor & City Council 
FROM:  Mike Greene – City Administrator 
DATE:  January 26, 2026 
RE:  Partnership Agreements 
 
Background Brief: Over the last couple of years, the City has had discussions on our policies related to 
renting our facilities to clarify how outside parties would work with the City, based on past practices. Our 
policies were updated and incorporated into our Facility Rental Application, which allowed organizations 
to enter into a partnership agreement with the City for specific requests.   
 
In 2025, the City entered into three (3) partnership agreements. Lathrup Village Historical Society (LVHS), 
Lathrup Village Women’s Club (LVWC), and the Lathrup Village Nature Group (LVNG).  
 
So far, the LVHS & LVNG have formally requested to extend their partnership agreement for the 2026 
calendar year. LVWC is holding discussions among its board, and if they decide to proceed with an 
agreement for 2026, it will be presented to a future Council meeting.  
 
Previous Action: January 2025 Approval  
 
Economic Impact: Varies – Each usage of any of the City’s facilities would result in a net loss to the City, 
specifically related to custodial and room monitoring costs, and no revenue to offset.  
 
However, each group provides indirect benefits to the City as outlined in the proposed agreements. 
 
Recommendation: It is my recommendation to approve the enclosed partnership agreements for 2026.  
 
Recommended Motion:  
Moved by Council Member     seconded by Council Member      
to approve the partnership agreement between the City of Lathrup Village and Lathrup Village Historical 
Society for calendar year 2026. 
 
Moved by Council Member     seconded by Council Member      
to approve the partnership agreement between the City of Lathrup Village and Lathrup Village Nature 
Group for calendar year 2026.  
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